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From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

 

 
WWW: Licensing 

FW: New Premises application Mr and Mrs Hobbs NP11 7BB 

25 August 2023 14:27:13 

 
 

 

Hello and we have not received a confirmation email regarding below objection email. I note 

that our address is missing: 

Please add this as: 

Coed y Ridder Cottage 

Mynyddislwyn 

Gwent 

NP12 2BG 

 
Our Objection email is dated 19 August 2023 as below. Please advise by return if you would like 

this sent again or if there is anything else we need to supply to support the 

objection/representation. 

 
Thank you Mrs Angela & Mr Dean Phillips 

 

 
Sent from Mail for Windows 

 

From: 

Sent: 19 August 2023 14:18 

To: WWW: Licensing 

Subject: New Premises application Mr and Mrs Hobbs NP11 7BB 

 
Objection to the new premises licence at Ty Cae Brith Farm NP 11 7BB that state Lodge and 

submission regarding representation/Objections must be by 4/09/23 

 
Firstly, the particular content of the application as advised by the Licensing Dept is confusing not 

least, an address stated as at Troed y Rhiw Rd does not exist as highlighted on UPRN Caerphilly 

website: 
1. The licensing activities are stated as only for the months of 01 May to 30 Sep. 
2. However, the days requested in this new application are 365 days of the year. 
3. The Licensees already have a license granted for 365 days of the year that covers on and 

off premises and includes more opportunity than the new license. 
4. The Licensees notices at/on their property also state the same. 
5. The above means that regardless of any objection to this new application, the Licensees 

still have point 3 and therefore any person objecting is ‘going through the motions only’ as 
there is no prospect of any change regardless of a sub committee refusing said 
application. 

6. The notice at the premises cannot be seen travelling up from Wattsville. 
7. The Licensing Act 2003 states, any change of a premises license is a variation – minor or major 

and the Government website guidelines state that a significant variation is regarded as a 
major variation. The new license is a variation, major or minor depending on Licensing 
preference. Thus it is a variation and confuses any person who has already objected to the 
June 2023 variation agreed as a variation by Licensing Dept and is argued as a minor variation. 

 

Nevertheless, it is hoped that the Sub Committee, insofar as considering or otherwise, granting a 

new license realises any review is spurious, a waste of their time and a need question the 
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Licensing Dept. Further that the Licensees states significant inconsistencies in patron numbers that 

impact on traffic and risks associated. 

 
Mindful of above, our objections also include: 

1. I/We live on the corner approximately 300 yards from the Church and a single lane with no 
pavements or lighting. I/We cannot walk my dogs or when babysitting young/family safely without 
checking with a neighbour whether an event is occurring given significant traffic. 

2. We have lived on the mountain for over 16 years and never had concerns about traffic. However, 
as well as noticing a much increase in traffic, very late-night traffic and noise from such and 
putting it down to traffic increase from/to Wattsville. In 2022 we started to use the car to travel 
the short distance to the Church Inn because of the amount of traffic going around the Church 
was scary – not realising it was Ty Cae Brith events. Our niece and her two young children had 
endured a speeding car going around the church early evening and commented on this and 
increase in traffic visiting us. 

3. More recently, we have had difficulty travelling by car to and from our home at times because of 
the traffic increase, catering and suppliers as well as cars. 

4. We have already endured partygoers late at night deciding to walk down the mountain and 
shouting drunkenly to knock on our door for directions down the mountain. We were then later 
during conversation made aware by a resident there had been a hen party at Ty Cae Brith; still 
unaware they had an alcohol License. This disturbance is scary also if in the cottage alone. We 
thought this was a one off following being made aware and police were not called as one party 
member had sense and they left the lane. The fact is that taxis are not always available and 
again intrude re noise etc. 

5. In a rural area we are used to e.g. tractors, etc. However, in a rural area the silence at night 
is maybe an owl or a sheep etc and this is not disturbing. However, late in the night, we cannot 
have bedroom windows open when hot because of the traffic noise and this is heightened in a rural 
area as noted by DEFRA.; thus we are not moaning! 

6. Although this will not be often, noise from the venue, if the wind is northerly we can hear – this 
impacts as constant droning and those who live in a rural area understand this. 

7. There has never been an alcohol premises license south of the Church on Mynyddislwyn Mountain 
and this is for a very good reason – traffic and the fact it is an agricultural rural area and now is an 
SLA. 

8. We would most often not call the Police regarding disturbance – we would telephone rother 
residents in the first instance of concerns as they have us. 

Angela & Dean Phillips 
 
 
 
 

Sent from Mail for Windows 
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Angela Phillips 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Date: 

Attachments: 

 

 
Morgan, Lee 

 
29 August 2023 14:10:24 

Representation attachment Aug 2023.docx 
 

 

 

Dear Mr Morgan and thank you for acknowledging our representation. I am asking you to add 

the attached and also for you to consider prior to any review date. My apologies if I have made 

any spelling errors and you will be pleased to noted there will be just one more email from 

me/Mr Sharpe in response to Mr Hobbs email. 
In summary. and may I apologise for calling you Mr Lee in past emails. The Licensees Mr 

& Mrs Hobbs original application, variation and indeed the new premises application 

submitted by the licensees are argued at best as spurious and have created much 

confusion and angst for all residents and I am also arguing this, in part, for Licensing 

and Planning in particular and CCBC too. However, I make no apology for remaining 

steadfast with Mr Sharpe and residents. 

Further, I am not going to quote the law around the Licensing Act 2003, various 

applicable sections, licenses and specific rules etc or amendments 2010 and mandatory 

conditions 2014 or indeed penalties as I am confident you are well aware of all. 

1. The Licensee Mr Hobbs has now clearly stated in his recent email to Mr Sharpe 
(that Licensing were copied into) that the Doghouse aka Cabin; aka Lodge and 
now called the Summerhouse. Is not a public house or open to the public or 
available for private hire, it is his summerhouse. 

2. Mr Hobbs is clearly confirming that he is using a premises license as a Club 
License and his members are his family friends and guests and that he has done 
so for a number of years. 

3. Club Licenses have strict guidelines as well as premises licenses, fines/criminal 
charges etc as you are aware and also include: 

I. No person receives any commission, percentage, or similar payment at the 
club's expense on or concerning purchase of alcohol by the club. 

II. No person derives a financial benefit from the supply of alcohol by or on behalf 
of the Club to guests or members, except where the benefit accrues to the 
club as a whole, or where the benefit derived indirectly by a person from the 
supply producing or contributing to a general gain from the carrying on of 
the club. 

III. The strict guidelines of the 2014 amendment and irresponsible promotions 
is still argued as significant and I refer you to my previous email in its 
entirety including where the recent bottomless brunch promotion was 
allegedly advertised. 

IV. The New Premises License application must be withdrawn given the above 
facts as the recent application included a hand drawn plan of the 
doghouse/Cabin/Lodge that Mr Hobbs Licensee is now stating is his private 
domain, namely the Summerhouse and in effect is a private club that Mr 
Hobbs still wants to charge alcohol for as he stated to all residents. I refer you 
again to his email to Mr Sharpe. 

V. The Licensees, have also sold alcohol off premises at other venues and it is 
unclear whether they have advised Licensing Dept or if there is a need as I 
have only had sight of the application that states on site only. 

VI. The original application must be revoked given the above as Mr Hobbs has 
stated his Summer house has been insitu and used just for private use for 
a number of years which contravenes the purpose of the premises license 
and is not what he states the use as on his original application. 

VII. Planning must also consider the degradation of the farmland but I leave 
this now to others who have put in their complaints. A resident advised 
that the Summerhouse/Doghouse/Lodge is allegedly used nightly for 
around 5 to 6 hours. However, I cannot confirm this. 
I do hope the above is clear and indeed helpful to all. Thank you for your 
time and I look forward to meeting you at the review or subsequent Court 
if the above you feel is in any way inaccurate. 
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